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Addendum 1 

Issue Date: 12.12.24 

Reference: RFP 10-2025TB Fine Arts Consultants 

Subject: Questions & Answers 
 

 
To all proposers: 

This addendum is issued for the purpose of Questions & Answers 

1. How do we complete the price sheet form is there are no catalog or the same items being 
bought every time? 

a. A copy of the previous quote can be included as price samples 

2. Can you explain how to complete the Price Sheet form? We give quotes to the band 

directors on the specifics they request.  How do you complete the form with that 

information. 

a. List some of the specifics given before or copy of previous quotes can be included 

as price samples. 

3. Do we have to submit a resume with this new RFP? 

a. No 

4. Do we have to complete this RFP if our current contract has not expired? 

a. You have two options: You can complete this RFP, and if selected, the contract will 

extend through 2030. Alternatively, you can wait until your current contract 

expires and submit a proposal at that time. The information provided in the 

addendum supersedes any information previously provided in the referenced 

document(s). This addendum and the information contained herein shall be used 

in the preparation of your proposal being submitted. 

5. If our pricing information does not fit on the space provided can we submit our own price 

list? 

a. Yes 

6. Can we submit past quotes as our pricing sheet? 

a. Yes 
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Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 

copy with your proposal. 

 
Signature Date 

 
 

 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 

Thamara Bochat 

Buyer, Purchasing Department 

Lamar CISD 
 

 


